From: McWilliams, Douglas A.

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Cleveland-Cliffs Burns Harbor LLC (Burns Harbor,
Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0022

Date: Friday, August 9, 2024 11:40:20 AM

Your message

To: McWilliams, Douglas A.

Subject: [EXT] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Cleveland-Cliffs Burns Harbor LLC (Burns Harbor, Indiana); Docket
number: CAA-05-2024-0022

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 11:38:13 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US &amp; Canada)
was read on Friday, August 9, 2024 11:40:07 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US &amp; Canada).

Over 40 Offices across 4 Continents

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please
telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any attachment from your system; you must not copy or disclose the contents of this message
or any attachment to any other person.

For information about how Squire Patton Boggs processes personal data that is subject to the requirements of applicable data protection laws, please
see the relevant Privacy Notice regarding the processing of personal data about clients and other business contacts at www.squirepattonboggs.com.
Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate
legal entities. Please visit www.squirepattonboggs.com for more information.
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